

## **Minutes of the October 26<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Veteran's Memorial Park Committee.**

Present: Dave Lahey      Keane Hudson      Dave Neel      Dick Herbon  
Randy Hardin      Charlie Thomas      Al Wikoff      Mike Cecchetti  
Mike McCarty      Tom Bushman      Mike Mills

Meeting opened at 6:30 Pm with the pledge of allegiance.

Public comment: None

Minutes: none presented.

Treasurers report. Rich not present.

HQ: Al W. we have a firearms safe, info is in the folder.

Artifacts: Nothing to add.

Building: Al W. heater is not producing heat. Stewarts called, not having a good response from them. Hog Raffle, need to get tickets in and sold. Drawing 11/11.

Grounds: Dave L. The grounds will be sprayed for clover.

Flags: Keane H. flags coming down after 11/11 ceremonies. All will be checked to see if they can be repaired or need to be replaced.

Legacy Stones: Rich Sanders not present.

Old Business

Al W. Hog raffle 1,380 tickets sold so far.

Dave L. Fund Raiser at the Post House was well received Good return for the time spent. We may be doing another in the Jan/Feb time.

Dave L. Phase 2 area that had the dirt moved needs to be seeded. Need to get equipment from Ace and seeds. Ralph Mills bill for landscaping the Phase 2 area was \$2,800. Dirt behind TSC was offered to us by Butch Pfeiffer. We need to find out who and how it would get over to us. Ralph did not put the retention pond in, needs a gate valve to be installed.

Keane we need to get an estimate prior to projects so we know what to expect. Al W. and Charlie T. agree.

New Business

None

Commissioner's comments

Dave K. the park received Thank You notes from the wedding party and the dedication of the bench donated by the Wietzel family. Plus a \$100 donation from the Wietzel family.

Keane H. Donation plaques need to follow Rich's procedures for submission and cutoff's.

Al W. Judy Judd called the Legion needs the tumbler back. Mike M. may be able to make one for use at the park and return the one we have to the Legion/VFW.

Randy H. Do we want to do a Pancake breakfast in Jan/Feb? Date? Tom B. will check dates.

Charlie T. Stacy Stewart called looking for Vet volunteers for the Vets court program.

Keane H. Sometime they have Vets do Community service, we could maybe get them working here.

Keane H. write down phone messages and note if you called back.

Tom B. Turkey shoot November 5<sup>th</sup>.

Mike Mc. The legion has the Veteran's day activities and all the arrangements are made. 11/11 at 11 am at the Vets Park.

Mike M. Todd Foley pertaining to our building, they may be able to help if we can provide some more details.

Motion to adjourn was made at 7:21 by Charlie T, seconded by Tom B. and passed by voice vote

Next meeting November 15<sup>th</sup>, 6:30 pm at the HQ. Note this a week ahead of the regular meetings.

Submitted by Randy Hardin